
CITY OF STOCKTON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
PARKS MAINTENANCE AND JANITORIAL, Project OM-18-010 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 

Pre-Bid Meeting, Monday, August 14, 2017 

1. Will fingerprinting and background checks be required for Contractor and their 
employees? 

No, but we will double check. 
 

2. Will disposal of green waste and garbage be provided by the City? 
No.  All waste disposal is up to the Contractor to take care of. 
 

3.  During the winter months, is the mowing frequency accounted for? 
Yes, all frequencies are listed in the specifications; parks can be bid at the 
same amount annually 
 

4. If an area is considered deficient, what is the process? 
If, for example, a park is not mowed, a letter will be issued citing the 
deficiency and a time limit, say 5 days, to correct the deficiency.  If the 
problem is not corrected within the required time frame, a penalty will be 
assessed.  
  

5. There will be a work schedule presented by the Contractor to the City, will the 
City follow behind the Contractor to check the work? 

Yes, all work will be checked by the City.  If work is not able to be 
performed by the Contractor, email Jose Fregoso to advise him of the 
situation & when the work will be done.  If the reason is legitimate, and the 
work is handled as promised, no deficiency will be assessed. Keeping 
communication with City personnel will help the work continue smoothly. 
 

6. The homeless and their garbage is a problem, is there any way to help with 
that disposal of trash? 

Contractor needs to advise City, by email with pictures, if there is an 
inordinate amount of garbage in a park or large items.  There is a bid 
specification for extra waste pickup to be handled by the Contractor. 
 

7. Does the Contractor deal primarily with Victor and Jose? 
Jose Fregoso is the primary contact for the Contractor.  He will have a 
chain of command for the Contractor to follow when the project starts in 



January.  There will be 3 inspectors working under Jose and all contact 
info will be provided. 
 

Thursday, August 17, 2017 
 

8. Do you have an approximate work start date?   
We are planning on work starting January 1. 

 
9. Do you have an approximate award date?   

We are planning to go before City Council November 7 to request the award 
of this contract. 

 
10. I understand the scope has change, but can you give me the current contract 

amount?   

The approximate maintenance cost is currently $1. 4 million with a $200,000 
budget for repairs. 

 
11. I understand contractor will be reimbursed for irrigation parts due to vandalism 

and accidents, is natural wear and tear x-tra?   
Irrigation repairs/parts will be charged at rates listed in Bid Schedule Section 
F, or if for work not listed, per approved contractor proposal. 

 
12. Per “Instruction to Bidders” document pg-2 a question has come up: Do all 

signature Forms require a Corporate Seal ? Typically we’ve only done 
corporate Seal on Bid Bond and/or Forms that carry this statement.  

We look for one corporate seal on the bid documents.   

 

 


